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Geoff Brown

From: Octagon Ltd <sales=octagon.ltd.uk@mail25.us4.mcsv.net> on behalf of Octagon Ltd <sales@octagon.ltd.uk>

Sent: 16 November 2017 11:01

To: geoff@pinnerlocal.co.uk

Subject: ****SPAM**** � Autumn Update From Octagon
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Congratulations to the 

'Octagon Couple'! 

We are pleased to announce that we 

have had our very first 'Octagon 

wedding'! Sales manager Emma, and 

senior engineer Nick, first met at the 

company 5 years ago. We would like to 

wish them all the best for the future. 
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Octagon Smart 

Home & Business 
We're also excited to tell 

you that we have 

launched a brand new 

Smart AV site! From home 

cinemas to Control4 home 

automation, Octagon can 

help modernise your 

home and business. Visit 

our site and book your 

FREE site survey today! 

 

Visit Smart AV Site >>  
 

 

 

 

Over the past year, our directors' family 

has been taking part in a Helptathlon, 

which consists of a number of 

challenges across the UK, with the aim 

of raising £5000 for Alzheimer's 

Society. These challenges were intense, 

involving mountain climbing, cycling, 

and even a Tough Mudder thrown in for 

good measure! Our director, Clive, 

joined his son for the 'Ride London' 

event which is a 100 mile cycle around 
 

 

the city and parts of Surrey. After months of training, Clive and Matt finished the 

race in great time, and in even better spirits, knowing they had accomplished 

something amazing on behalf of a charity that we at Octagon are proud to 

support. We are extremely pleased to reveal that the Helptathlon crew have smashed 

through the target goal of £5000, with one event still remaining! 

To view the Helptathlon journey so far, please click the link below! 
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Visit Helptathlon >>  
 

 

 

Spotted!: The Famous Graffiti in Leake Street Tunnel 

  

Octagon were given the task of installing CCTV in Leake Street Tunnel, 

Waterloo. The tunnel is famous for it's graffiti, attracting masses of artists 

and spectators, daily. This awesome shot of Tony, one of our engineer team, 

captures the unique and vibrant personality of the tunnel perfectly. 
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Free Security Reviews 

 

We are currently offering FREE security reviews for 

all existing customers. Find out how you can further 

increase your security with the range of services 

we can provide. 

 

Call our Sales Manager, Emma, quoting reference 

EL87 to arrange your review 

01895 629 982 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Octagon are now Cedia members! 

Cedia is the leading global 

authority for the home technology 

industry. Octagon are one of 3700 

member companies worldwide, 

and we're excited to begin making 

use of their industry-leading 

training opportunities. 

 

 

 

 

Eurovault Aver S2 (Size 2E) 

Only £275 + VAT 

(Excluding delivery and installation) 

Contact Sales to order today! 

01895 624 545 
 

 

 

 

 

Crime in your area 

 

For West London crime news, 

Click Here! 

For up to date crime statistics in your 

neighbourhood, 

Click Here! 
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Follow Us! 
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